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September 12, 1947

Dear Lauraj

The additional material on the Rio Grande book has arrived. I wrote 
you after the first two volumes came in and Mr. Duell wrote you after 
the last four volumes of manuscript had arrived. We are still going 
over the material and are being more and more impressed with it.

The ideas that I have about the layout of the book are very definite, 
the same as yours. It is my plan to probably use the pictures as 
they appear in the manuscript, no bleeds, and the text pertaining 
to these pictures running on the same page or on the opposite page 
where the text is longer than the space allows when running on the 
same page with the photographs. There, undoubtedly, will be some 
substitutions which you may wish to make through the additions of 
material such as the ones mentioned in your letter of September 9.

I hope that we can produce the book without serious cutting of the 
material as it stands up so well in the present presentation.

Sincerely,

Walter L. Goodwin, Jr.

Miss Laura Gilpin 
P.0. Box 1173 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico
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